Fort Crook Historical Society

Monthly Meeting 08/01/2023

Museum main building

ATTENDEES:

Tim Glaze, Peggie Bidwell, Peggi Hubbard, Arleen Earnest,
Betty Stoltenberg, John Will, Tom Ricker, Steve Martinez,
Randall Harr, Harry Kraft, Veronica Sloan.

Guests: No guests present.

Called to order @ 6:45 pm

All participated in the flag salute

Announcements: We got an email from News 1 channel 10.

John Bartel's Road Show would like to feature our museum.

He will be here on August 16. We will have a couple of representatives to do the interview.

We will explore how to put up our new tents. It will be August 15 at 8:30 am. Everyone is welcome to help.

Charles Schwab contacted F.C.H.S. They want to set up an account for the transferring of the donation from the

Jensen family. They will need Tim's information and Nina O'Brien's death certificate.

Minutes read- Peggie made a motion to approve minutes as read. Betty made 2nd. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report- Carrie was unable to attend.

Old Business

Curator's report- Veronica inquired as to what, if any, extra duties she will need to do on Pioneer Day. There are no extra duties. However, there may be tours to be done. There will probably be a lot of people at Pioneer Day.

Veronica would like October 8 off. She volunteers at a Dutch Oven event. We will figure something out to make that happen.

We have had a few problems with security. No need to go crazy at this time.

Veronica asked about any paperwork on the Chuck Wagon. We will look into that.

Veronica asked about the items to display on the Chuck Wagon. Do we have the items? We have time to figure out what will go in and when we will do that.

Veronica is changing displays. The Wagon display is coming down and the Irrigation display is going up.

I.T. report- Harry is keeping the website up to date.
Please visit it and let Harry know if the website needs any
improvement.

Wagon report- Tim is working on getting 2 or 3 more boards. Tom found out that the wagon is worth \$25,000.

Tom is waiting to talk to the wagon assessor about the wagon assessment and dinner, possibly in October.

The dinner is still tabled at this time.

Truck show- The Truck show went well. Thank you to John, Claudia, Harry and Tom.

Insurance policy- No new information on Insurance companies.
Nina is researching insurance companies with her vast
knowledge of insurance.

Bike run- The Fall River Interact stepped in and got a lot done.

Dispatch- Arlene and Merridee have worked together to put out a great Dispatch.

Pavers- We still need to sell 7 more.

Golden Anniversary dinner- The dinner is on Friday, September 1. Arlene has most things we can do ahead already done or assigned to be done.

Fair/Parade/Booth- Some are working on Fair events already. Chuck Wagon on the trailer for the Parade. The Booth is underway.

Chinking- Tim had some help for a couple of days. Tim has called Lowe's and Home Depot. He has not heard back from either store. He may go to one of those stores to buy materials even without hearing back from them. Tim is hoping to get the chinking completed before the end of the year.

Banners- John has been busy, but will be focusing on the banners again.

Security- Veronica thinks we don't really need a ring camera, but she agrees to whatever is best. We still have 7 more cameras to utilize. Veronica will look at prices and functions of ring cameras.

Pioneer Day- We have had one meeting. Burney Septic will deliver 2 portable bathrooms and one hand washing station. The hand washing station is \$125 a day.

Harry will be helping out at Pioneer Day so let's keep him in the loop.

New Business-

Discussed the interview with News 1 Channel 10 during announcements.

Meeting adjourned 8:10 pm
Respectfully submitted by Peggi Hubbard